

**From:** [Hingtgen, Robert J](#)  
**To:** ["Asha Bleier"](#); ["patrick.brown@soitec.com"](mailto:patrick.brown@soitec.com)  
**Cc:** [Slovick, Mark](#); [Gungle, Ashley](#); [Ramaiya, Jarrett](#)  
**Subject:** 3910 120005, Soitec Solar  
**Date:** Thursday, January 10, 2013 1:17:42 PM

---

Asha,

Attached are Dept of Fish and Game comments concerning the NOP for this project.

Thanks,

**Robert Hingtgen**, Planner III

Planning and Development Services

5510 Overland Avenue, 3rd Floor

San Diego, CA 92123

Tel - (858) 694-3712

email - [robert.hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov](mailto:robert.hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov)

---

**From:** Hingtgen, Robert J  
**Sent:** Wednesday, January 09, 2013 4:36 PM  
**To:** 'Asha Bleier'; 'patrick.brown@soitec.com'  
**Cc:** Slovick, Mark; Gungle, Ashley; Ramaiya, Jarrett  
**Subject:** 3910 120005, Soitec Solar

Asha and Pat,

Attached are the remaining comments I have received for the project during the NOP comment period. Please let me know when you have completed your review of these comments and I'll set up a meeting for us to discuss whether any changes to the scope of the EIR are necessary.

Please see Donna Tisdale's letter to ensure all cumulative projects are included in the analyses.

Thanks,

**Robert Hingtgen**, Planner III

Planning and Development Services

5510 Overland Avenue, 3rd Floor

San Diego, CA 92123

Tel - (858) 694-3712

email - [robert.hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov](mailto:robert.hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov)